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Matiida Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission ﬁyfﬂ

Tel: (850) 413-6630
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Shalonda Hopkins SENCE
Monday, February 14, 2011 10:23 AM r Qggt:sp(}ﬁ .
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Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. -
2/14/2011 10:21:00 AM : i DiSTRIRUTION:
090478-WS !

090478.order.012511.agenda.cmk.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478

ADDRESS
N IN

NAME “Cove ADDRESS IASTER

DIRECTORY
City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com No
CoPoWR lerranch@earthlink.net No
Hollimon, P.A. bill@hollimonpa.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10a) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Northeast Pasco Concerned Citizens Group (09} rkr@yahoo.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel charles@leg state.fl.us No
Pasco County Jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No

Printed on 2/14/2011 at 3:48:54 PM



mailto:charles@leg.state.fl.us
http:rkr(a:Jyahoo.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
http:bill(q}hollimonpa.com
http:lerranch(q}earthlink.net
mailto:Derrill@.hoganlawfirm.com

Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 560489)

Attachments: 01019-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When repiying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/14/2011




0904 75

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478

Printed on 1/10/2011 at 4:48:57 PM
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DISTRIBUTION:

igé\canmwng Parties @(im

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com No
CoPoWR lerranch@earthlink.net No
Hollimon, P.A bill@hollimonpa.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10a) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Northeast Pasco Concerned Citizens Group (09) rkr@yahoo.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10e) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
| Pasco County jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

ﬁw\w\,\



http:geoos.er
http:jrjchards~pascocountyfl.net
mailto:rehwinkel.charles@Jeg.state.fl.us
http:rkr(aJyahoo.com
mailto:vkaufman@lcagmlaw.com
http:bill~hollimon~a.com
mailto:lerranch@earthlink.net
mailto:Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com

rugv:; i owr o

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 972902)
Attachments: 00211-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When repiying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/10/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY MAT IN

NAME cov ADDRESS QASTER

DIRECTORY
City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com No
| CoPoWR lerranch@earthlink.net No
' Hollimon, P.A. ] bill@hollimonpa.com No
| Keefe Law Firm (10a) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com | No
Northeast Pasco Concerned Citizens Group (09) rkr@yahoo.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Pasco County jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
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State f Florida
ol

Hublic Berpice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties Interested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE:

1ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hup://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. Tf you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.floridansc.com
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State of Florida

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 1SS0
A A CL ERK i
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: January 12,2011
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
R
FROM:  Office of the General Counsel (Klancke) (/'/%" ﬂéj ‘\\,Q”. AN
Division of Economic Regulation (Brady, Chase, Daniel, W?i%i&ms f/ }JJ @
RE: Docket No. 090478-WS — Application for original certificates for proposed water

and wastewater systems, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial
rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC.

AGENDA: 01/25/11 — Regular Agenda — Notice of Withdrawal — Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\090478. RCM.DOC

Case Background

On October 16, 2009, Skyland Utilities, LLC (Skyland or Utility), filed an application for
original certificates to operate a water and wastewater utility in Hernando and Pasco Counties,
and for approval of initial rates and charges (Application). While the privately owned water and
wastewater utilities in Pasco County are subject to Chapter 367, Florida Statutes (F.S.), the
privately owned utilities in Hermando are not. As such, Skyland relied on the provisions of
Chapter 367.171(7), F.S., which gives the Commission exclusive jurisdiction over all utility
systems whose service transverses county boundaries, whether the counties involved are
jurisdictional or nonjurisdictional. On November 13, 2009, Hernando County, Hernando County
Walter and Sewer District, and Hernando County Utility Regulatory Authority (collectively
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 739035)
Attachments: Recommendation 00298-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/12/2011

Page 1 of |



090428

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
" MASTER
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
Northeast Pasco Concerned Citizens Group (09) rkri@yahoo.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg. state.fl.us No
Pasco County jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
F25C, CLK - CQRRESPONDENCi\
O 5 smpnisrative [] Perties £1Consuery
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State of Florida

JHublic SBerfrice Commisston

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties and}Interested Persons
FROM: 7!“}11 ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: M:ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

ca

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 MW M2:h|

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U:p  CORHIDSIOK

DATE: December 16, 2010
TO: Docket No. 090478-WS§
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk W

RE: Recommendation
I -

The recommendation, DN 09720-10, was filed on December 2, 2010 for the December 14, 2010
Commission Conference and has been deferred to the January 11, 2011, Commission
Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to staff’s instructions, DN
09720-10 will be placed on the January 11, 2010, Commission Conference Agenda. A copy of
staff’s instructions and the recommendation are attached to this memorandum.

AC:cp

Attachments
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FPSC-COMMISSICH CLERK
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 817091)
Attachments: Recommendation 09977 .pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any probfems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When repiying, pfeqse do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/17/2010
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From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 9:01 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 10DEC {5 AM 9:07
Cc: Caroline Klancke
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ) COMMISSION
\)
Date and Time: 12/15/2010 8:56:00 AM CLER RK
Docket Number: 090478-WS
Fitename / Path: 00478.0rder Striking Skyland Motion To Defer.cmk.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER GRANTING MOTIONS TQ STRIKE
SKYLAND UTILITY LLC'S
EMERGENCY MOTION TO DEFER
Signed by Chairman Art Graham

e D ety Clerk [ r\;ﬁ‘ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

ommission Depu er o
Office of the General Counsel ainisirative [ ] Parties [ E.(:nm o
Florida Public Service Commission . 1 D’ CUMENT NQG. i 0 [ﬂ (ﬂ/ W
Tel: (850) 413-6630 (’(1,\(, (4? { 3,;;; ,'@1333?0\ N
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478

ADDRESS
. IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
: MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com No
Hollimon, P.A. bill@hollimonpa.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. {l.us No
Pasco County jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No

Printed on 12/15/2010 a1 1:30:43 PM




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 095723)
Attachments: 09946-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any probiems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/15/2010




020478

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478

Printed on 12/13/2010 at 2:48:42 PM

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
; i MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com No
CoPoWR lerranch(@earthlink.net No
Hollimon, P.A. bill@holimonpa.com No
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
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE
HAND DELIVER

RECEIVEL-FPSC
Date of Request:  12/13/2010 Date of Commission Conference:  12/14/2010 temNo. 19
o 10DEC I3 PH 2:02
Docket No.:  0S0478-WS Brief Title: Water Certificate byffor Skyland Utilities

Requested by: [] Staff ® Other Chainma; G)raham GO tCE fL‘f {’-j %%{!GH
me

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER)
STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) {7 Approve Request 0 Deny Request

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

X Defer tem to Conference Schaduled for: Date;  1/11/2011

1 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certaln

{0 Withdraw ltem (not expected to return to Agenda)

[0 Late Filed Recommsndation {must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approvad for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation.

[0 Add ttem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

[0 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda {see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):

Per Chairman’s request

Signature (Technical Staff): Initials (Divislon/Office Director or
Designee):
Signature (Legal Staff): Initials (General Counset or
Designee):
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Recommendation to the Chairman's Office [ Approve Request [ Deny Request
initials: Date:
Comments:

CHA!RMVICE: B Approve Request [1 Deny Request
Date: /G'L/ /3 / 2

Initials:

"y@m :

| m Gsnkwtl Gou 1. hi @m of B ‘ m’“"m‘? CLK AGENDA
4 g ““ . the. 0‘ . 2n NI Oy . -
Oommksbnen’Aeslstants andtheattomw‘h o STAFF COPIF"" WP DATE
9 835 0EC 132
PSCEXD-001 (Rev. 09/10) C:\Documents and Settings\bashbyll ocal Settings\Temporary Intemet FilostOLKS4D\Document . doc

FPSC-COili{isSIoN CLERK




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 208016)
Attachments: 09895-10. pdf

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

12/13/2010




0904781 )8

Printed on 12/2/2010 at 3:07:23 PM

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478
ADDRESS
Y
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrilli@hoganlawfirm.com No
CoPoWR lerranch@earthlink. net No
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
‘ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
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State of Florida

Public Serfrice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Parties j&y}rested Persons
FROM: g Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

tice of Fil mg of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete statf recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hup:/www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas, Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com

RECENED-FPSC
. . , 10DEC-2 PM 2: 3y
JFublic Serfice Qonumission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOUL@Q@F ISSION
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 E R K

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 2, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

Gl #
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Brady, Chtese, Daniel, Williams)

Office of the General Counsel (%e, B% (}\S}/

RE: Docket No. 090478-WS — Application for original certificates for proposed water
and wastewater systems, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial
rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC,

AGENDA: 12/14/10 — Regular Agenda — Post-Hearing Decision — Participation is Limited to
Commissioners and Staff

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: Graham, Edgar, Skop, Brisé

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  S:\PSCAECR\WP\090478. RCM.DOC
—— s— T

a4 ~y o * .
SOOUMENT Nonm paes

29720 vrg-2 2

FPSC-COMMISSIN CLr oy
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 3:08 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 360628)

Attachments: Recommendation 09720.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any prob!ems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at §50-413-6770.
When replying. please do not alter the subjecf fine: as it is used to process your rep!y.

Thank you.

12/2/2010




@0478 - Wa’age 1ofl

Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 4:35 PM

To: Diamond Williams

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090478-WS-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00001-017 .pdf

Docket Number 090478-WS - Form Number 090478-WS-00001-017

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems, in
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland
Utilities, LLC.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 10/13/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar, Skop, Graham, Brisé

Change in appointment date
From 10/13/2010 to 09/23/2010

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

8/24/2010




To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Graham
Commissioner Brisé
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/23/2010 at 4:33 p.m.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Deputy Executive Director
General Counsel
Auditing & Performance Analysis
Commission Clerk

Regulatory Analysis
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Court Reporter

Economic Regulation

Page 1 of 1

Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke

Docket Number: 090478-WS -- Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems, in Hernando and Pasco
Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 10/13/2010 109/23/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG|ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH [BI
X X XXX
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |GH | BI | ADM AG!ED |SK |GH |BI |ADM
X
Remarks:

Reschedule hearing from 10/13/10 to 9/23/10.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number; 090478-WS-00001-017




Page 1 of 1
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 9:54 AM

To: Diamond Williams

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090478-WS-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00001-016.pdf

Docket Number 090478-WS - Form Number 090478-WS-00001-016

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems, in
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland
Utilities, LLC.

Change in hearing officer
From Argenziano, Edgar, Skop to Edgar, Skop, Graham, Brisé

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 10/13/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano, Edgar, Skop

Change in appointment participants
From Argenziano, Edgar, Skop to Edgar, Skop, Graham, Brisé

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

8/18/2010



To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Graham
Commissioner Brisé
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/18/2010 at 9:52 a.m.

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

Event

Former Date

New Date

Location / Room Time

Hearing

09/20/2010

10/13/2010

Tallahassee / E-148

9:30a.- 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Hearing
Officers

Prehearing
Officer

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing
Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG {ED |SK |GH {Bi

X

ALL |AG [ED |SK |GH |BI

Staff

X1 XIX1X

Commissioners

AG

ED |SK |GH | B] |ADM

Commissioners

AG |ED [SK |GH |BI |ADM
X

Remarks:

Panel change only from AG ED SK to ED SK GH BIL.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-016
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 1:50 PM

To: Diamond Williams

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080478-WS-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00001-013.pdf

Docket Number 090478-WS - Form Number 090478-WS-00001-013

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems, in
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland
Utilities, LLC.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 09/20/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m, - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano, Edgar, Skop

Change in appointment date
From 09/20/2010 to 10/13/2010

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

8/12/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/12/2010 at 1:49 p.m., Page 1 of 1

Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Graham
Commissioner Bris¢ X| Commission Clerk

Executive Director x| Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer (X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
x| General Counsel Court Reporter
L Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke

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

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Hearing 09/20/2010 [10/13/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED [SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED [SK |GH |BI
L X | S . XXX
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG ED |SK {GH | BI |ADM AG |ED |SK |GH |BI |ADM
X
Remarks:

Additional hearing date changed from 8/16 to 9/20.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-013
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

RSO T 2SPONDENCE
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 11:25 AM FPSC, CLK CORf%ébPQjDENCu
To: Diamond Williams Q{;\dminisﬁ‘aﬁve[j Furiies |_{ Conswmer
' b INT NO. ~
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090478-WS-00001 ' f;{'&:”;@q
Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00001-011.pdf 2“1*'1 12O BN —— e

Docket Number 090478-WS - Form Number 090478-WS-00001-011

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems, in
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland
Utilities, LLC.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 09/16/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano, Edgar, Skop

Change in appointment date
From 09/16/2010 to 09/20/2010

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

7/20/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/16/2010 at 11:26 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
New Commissioner 1 Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Hearing 09/16/2010 |09/20/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL JAG|ED 8K [C1 |C2 ALL |AG |ED |SK |C1 |C2
X XXX
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AGIEDISK ICl |2 ]ADM AGIED|SK [C1 |C2 |ADM
--t_x
Remarks:

Additional hearing date changed from 9/16 to 9/20.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-011
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 9:53 AM FRSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams Administrative [_J Furties [} Cotsumer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090478-WS-00001 { DOCUMENT NO. JQLQ_‘ Qf - ( jg!
Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00001-010.pdf ;DiS"i’RISU’I’EON: .

Docket Number 090478-WS - Form Number 090478-WS-00001-010

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems, in
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland
Utilities, LLC.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 09/16/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano, Edgar, Skop

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

7/15/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 07/14/2010 at 9:53 a.m.

Pagelof 1
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

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

Hearing 09/16/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners  |Hearing | Staff Commissioners ~ |Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG [ED ISK IC1 |C2 ALL JAG |ED |SK |C] |C2
X XI1XI[X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |C1 | c2|ADM AG |ED |SK |C1 |C2 |ADM
- X
Remarks:

Panel changed from Full Commission to - AG ED SK

Additional hearing date.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-010
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 2:32 PM ' FPSC, CLK - CORRE SPONDENGE
To: Diamond Williams m Administrative [] Parties [ Consumer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080478-WS-00001 DOCUMENT NoO. 0l o[- D‘i
Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00001-006.pdf : DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 090478-WS - Form Number 090478-WS-00001-006

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems, in
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland
Utilities, LLC.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 08/04/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee -
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

7/9/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/08/2010 at 2:30 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

Hearing 08/04/2010 |Cancelled | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |[AG|ED |SK |C1 |C2 ALL |AG |ED |SK |(C1 |C2
X
Prehearing C . . L
ommissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK [C1 | 2 |ADM AG|ED|SK |C1 |C2 |[ADM
X
Remarks:

Additional hearing date is cancelled and will be scheduled at a later date.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-006
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 12:35 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams (3 Administrative (7] Parties [] Consumer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090478-WS-00001 - | DOCUMENT NO._L0(e ¢ (-.04
Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00001-005.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 090478-WS - Form Number 090478-WS-00001-005

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems, in
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland
Utilities, LLC.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 08/04/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Additional hearing datel

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

Last Revised 07/08/2010 at 12:32 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: [X| Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
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

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Hearing 08/04/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing Staa
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG|ED |SK |C1 |C2 ALL JAG|ED |SK |C1 [C2

X

Prehearing Commiissioners Commissioners
Officer

AGIED [SK [C1 | c2|ADM AG|ED ISK |Cl |C2 |[ADM

X

Remarks: |OEpP PSC-10-0105-PCS-WS was issued 2/24/10.

Additional hearing date.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-005
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Matilda Sanders Pg.c -16 - O ¥3} -~ KQ T AD)

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 1:01 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ¢

Ce: Caroline Klancke; Lisa Bennett ">< PRI

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted NS

Date and Time: 7/6/2010 12:57:00 PM ) .

Docket Number: 090478-WS Lo 2
Filename / Path: 090478Hernando’s Post-hearing procedures Order.Ilcbh.or.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER DENYING HERNANDO COUNTY'S POST-HEARING PROCEDURAL REQUEST
SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel ‘C@JL ‘Q.Ol (o =
Florida Public Service Commission " \ o
Tel: (850) 413-6630 ‘ e
\k Q d [ .
mc el {
C(m\ gg (o —y
=




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
Pennington Law Firm (10a) bhollimon@pennigtonlaw.com No

Printed on 7/6/2010 at 3:09:59 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 3:12 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait 1D = 504601)

Attachments: 05497-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/6/2010



CLK Official Filing****716/12010 1:01 PM Fuwww

Matilda Sanders __Psc- |0 - OY 3/ - Peo -5 DA0H3-L0S
From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 12:55 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Caroline Klancke; Lisa Bennett o

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted . R R S S
Date and Time: 7/6/2010 12:51:00 PM T 10(0({?{ Oq .
Docket Number: 090478-WS S e e A e
Filename / Path: June 25 Order Denying Motion to Strike.lcb.or.doc = == ™™ ~ 77 et f et it
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER DENYING PASCO COUNTY'S MOTION TO STRIKE PORTIONS OF THE
DIRECT TESTIMONY OF WITNESS GERALD HARTMAN

SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP

—

o
Shalonda Hopkins b rC:_: B
Commission Deputy Clerk I l : ’ (.ﬂ oo . <

Office of the General Counsel r{—:; ! o

Florida Public Service Commission . -0 9;‘ -
Tel: (850) 413-6630 m\\ﬁd , -~ E s .
emanled 3 = T

O



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478

. ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A’S’;ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com No
Pasco County Jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
Pennington Law Firm (10a) bhollimon@pennigtonlaw.com No

Printed on 7/6/2010 at 3:04:53 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 3:07 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 112108)

Attachments: 05495-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Pubiic Service Commission.

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
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LA L 2 2 )

Matiida Sanders P5C-\0 ~ D“{Z}'S)CO - (,)§ NaoY1y- w{_g
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 12:53 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Caroline Klancke; Lisa Bennett

Subject:

Order | Notice Submitted
Date and Time:

7/6/2010 12:48:00 PM i
Docket Number: 090478-WS '
Filename / Path: 090478. Order Granting Motion to Withdraw Wieczorek.klj.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER GRANTING HERNANDQ COUNTY'S MOTION
TO WITHDRAW PAUL WIECZOREK AS WITNESS
SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP
Shalonda Hopkins —
Commission Deputy Clerk i ‘CCLXC Qd (p oL
Office of the General Counsel ) - =
Florida Public Service Commission } g
Tel: (850) 413-6630 Wanled e

emailed %

60l Wd 9-nC 0L

A
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i
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478

ADDRESS
IN
T N
NAME e ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrili@hoganlawfirm.com No
Pasco County jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
Pennington Law Firm (10a) bhollimon@pennigtonlaw.com No

Printed on 7/6/2010 at 3:07:59 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 3:10 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 925173)

Attachments: 05496-10.pdf

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
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Matilda Sanders Psc-10-0426 -Pro - WS 090478 WS
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 3:41 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 7M/2010 3:38:00 PM
Docket Number: 090478-WS ' -
Filename / Path: 090478.June 14 Order Denying Motion to Strike.lcb.doc - r
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ‘i” k)

- & 7

Q==

ORDER DENYING MOTION TO STRIKE = o o !
Signed by Commissioner Skop t’% g =

o @ ]
Terry K. Holdnak \CCL ed b - T

L X

Commission Deputy Clerk i
Office of the General Counsel Masled

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738 ewvoild 3




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com No
Pasco County jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
Pennington Law Firm (10a) bhollimon@pennigtonlaw.com No

Printed on 7/2/2010 at 10:26:14 AM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 10:28 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 704621)

Attachments: 05445-10.pdf

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

7/2/2010
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State f lorida

' % 922l CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

N | -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:  July1,2010 CAdminisirafive)

TO: Marshall Willis, Division of Economic Regulation NO)Oble1- 09
FROM: Jay Williams, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Economic Re,,gulation-_-T

RE: Docket No. 090478-WS - Application for original certificates for proposed water
and wastewater systems, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial
rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC.

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13¢ of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests approval
to make six (6) additional copies of the following confidential documents:

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION DOCUMENT NO.
Skyland (Corrick) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Financial statements of 11472-09
Evans Properties, Inc. provided in response to staff request.

Staff will need these documents to be part of the record for the upcoming hearing,
scheduled for July 7-8, 2010. The documents contain confidential cost information and other
confidential information. If necessary to answer questions at the hearing or at the following
agenda conference, staff will give one copy of the confidential exhibits to each of the following
people:

Stephen Larson, Assistant to Chairman Argenziano
Roberta Bass, Assistant to Commissioner Edgar
Bill McNulty, Assistant to Commissioner Skop
Witness

General Counsel Legal Staff (2 copies)

After the hearing/agenda conference, staff will collect the confidential document and file
them with the Office of Commission Clerk. The pages will then be shredded.

JW:kb
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Matilda Sanders ©5¢-10~-0Y2z2- Pro-los
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 1:29 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Caroline Klancke; Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted , :
Date and Time: 7/1/2010 1:25:00 PM 5 5
Docket Number: 090478-WS ¢ . PR
Filename / Path: 090478.Prehearing Order.cmk.doc — ’jj
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver <@
e
o &
(}% \ o
PREHEARING ORDER % T
Signed by Commissioner Skop B ™
';:92 = LU
oW
Pts w ;:
Terry XK. Holdnak Empiceo ~Z -
Commission Deputy Clerk Il 63 > | —
Office of the General Counsel eo

Florida Public Service Commission MaiLED -]
850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
. MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com No
Pasco County jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
Pennington Law Firm (10a) bhollimon@pennigtonlaw.com No

Printed on 7/1/2010 at 2:52:03 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 091646)
Attachments: 05431-10.pdf

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

7/1/2010
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Stateof Florlda
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aublic Serfrice Qonmumizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

C AT

DATE: June 30, 2010

oL | -09_
TO: Marshall Willis, Division of Economic Regulation 1 \()
FROM: Jay Williams, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Economic Regulatlon“
RE: Docket No. 090478-WS - Application for original certificates for proposed water

and wastewater systems, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial
rates and chagges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC.

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13¢ of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests approval
to make nine (9) copies of the following confidential documents:

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION DOCUMENT NO.
Skyland (Corrick) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Financial statements of
: P et 11472-09
Evans Properties, Inc. provided in response to staff request.

Staff will need these documents to be part of the record for the upcoming hearing,
scheduled for July 7-8, 2010. The documents contain confidential cost information and other
ion. If necessary to answer questions at the hearing or at the following
, staff will give one copy of the confidential exhibits to each of the following

Chairman Argenziano

Commissioner Edgar

Commissioner Skop

Staff

Skyland Utilities (John Wharton, Marshall Deterding)
Pasco county (William Hollimon)

Hernando County (Geffrey Kirk)

City of Brooksville (Derrill McAteer)

OPC (J. R. Kelly)

After the hearing/agenda conference, staff will collect the confidential document and file
them with the Office of Commission Clerk. The pages will then be shredded.

JW:kb




CLK Official Filing****6/124/12010 8:59 AM el

Matiida Sanders %E =16 - oVoM -5 _Oqoq"\?}-ws
From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 8:54 AM

To: CLK - QOrders / Notices

Cc: Caroline Klancke

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/2412010 8:47:00 AM

Docket Number: 090478-WS

Filename / Path: 090478.0rd.Granting.Conf.Doc.No.11471.cmk.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
{(DOCUMENT NO. 11472-09)

SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel > ;(-;’.
Florida Public Service Commission 'QL#CA 7 i o
Tel: (850) 413-6630 ! o
emaled 3 e <
ST A
,*;)4.:;"; s
- F: Lo 5




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AI;I‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrilli@hoganlawfirm.com No
Pasco County jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
Pennington Law Firm (10a) bhollimon@pennigtonlaw.com No

Printed on 6/24/2010 at 10:13:24 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 10:13 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 771018)

Attachments: 05237-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/24/2010
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Matilda Sanders

Y72-0S

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Notice Type:

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk [1
Office of the General Counsel

Tel: (850) 413-6630

b s A DN

(‘\ R'L PU‘“ 1318 NCE i

.‘g ¥I "‘_-,.uf‘?‘
“i

!\u__mﬁ L-

Shalonda Hopkins ‘
Friday, June 18, 2010 9:28 AM ¢ :
CLK - Orders / Notices :
Caroline Klancke

Order / Notice Submitted

} t
cmmmvr:..——,v.-u

6/18/2010 9:26:00 AM

090478-WS
090478COMNOTICEHRG.doc \
Hearing CV

o

NOTICE OF HEARING
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS coh:zl{.:f:sglor\*
DIRECTORY

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com No

City of Leesburg EMS868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
CoPoWR lerranch@earthlink.net No

Crestridge Utility Corporation WwU049 countrygirl@svs.net Yes
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes
Florida League of Cities tstanficld@flcities.com Yes
Holiday Gardens Utilities, Inc. wU109 countrygirl@svs.net Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may(@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WUS553 peflynni@uiwater.com Yes
Lorne W. Hunsberger, C.P.A. cpa@numberdoctor.com Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Northeast Pasco Concerned Citizens Group (09) rkr@yahoo.com No

Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg state.flus Yes
Office of Public Counsel Reilly.Steve@leg. State. FLUS Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brendai@leg.state. fl.us Yes
Pasco County jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No

Pennington Law Firm (10a) bhollimen@pennigtonlaw.com No

Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WwU193 PLCOMM@embargmail.com Yes
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes

Printed on 6/18/2010 at 1;54:09 PM




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 1.55 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 876543)

Aftachments: 05101-10.pdf

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

6/18/2010




CLK Official Filing****6/16/2010 8:30 AM

Ysc-1p -6337-FPeo- o5

Matilda Sanders

LA LA A

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject;

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk II
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630

Shalonda Hopkins

Wednesday, June 16, 2010 8:31 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Caroline Klancke

Order / Notice Submitted

6/16/2010 8:29:00 AM
090478-WS
090478.0rd.Ack.Intrv.OPC.cmk.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASYER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com No
Pasce County jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
Pennington Law Firm (10a) bhollimon@pennigtonlaw.com No

Printed on 6/16/2010 at 2:57:56 PM




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 2:59 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 077541)

Attachments: 05019-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1 6/16/2010




CLK Official Filing****6/14/2010 9:48 AM

Matilda Sanders

ek

090478 - WS

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Notice Type:

Shalonda Hopkins

Shalonda Hopkins

Monday, June 14, 2010 9:42 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices
Caroline Klancke
Order / Notice Submitted

6/14/2010 9:40:00 AM
090478-WS

090478COMNOTICEPRHRG.dog.

Prehearing

Lo

Pt CLk - CORRESPONDENCE |

ataiwsinative ] | Furies 1t Consner §

~ent Ne \Qolo L -0A4 Qf

S o CwE 1R
ErANURITINIDN
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A o

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE

Commission Deputy Clerk il
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Pubdlic Service Commission

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

Printed on 6/14/2010 at 1:40:57 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 1:41 PM _
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 687752)

Attachments: 04899-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Cierk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/14/2010




Page 1 of 1

Dorothy Menasco QOO TR - LS

From: Caroline Klancke

Sent:  Friday, June 11, 2010 9:46 AM \/' lSAMC' :LK ) COR:E“S' ONDENCE
Y. istrative___| __Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.} O\s\s \ -5
DISTRIBUTION:

To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE:

Thank you Dorothy for this information.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 9:32 AM
To: Caroline Klancke

Subject:

Good morning, Caroline,

Per our earlier conversation, we have received a copy of Hernando County, HCWSD, and HCURA's notice of
service of additional PODs, with attached PODs. The notice of service was e-filed with our office on 6/9/10
(DN 04783-10). Since the hard copy should have been mailed to you directly and not filed with the Clerk's
Office, we are forwarding these documents to GCL. Give me a call if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

6/11/2010
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Diamond Williams rp8C, CLEK - CORRESPONDENCE

~ ey

S AGminsirative |} Pisiies | § Congurmer

From: Mary Macko

010 2:31 Vorcument no. 10001 - O
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2 31 PM TR UTION: o L
To: Diamond Williams { - b
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090478-WS-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00001-003.pdf

Docket Number 090478-WS - Form Number 090478-WS-00001-003

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system, in
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland
Utilities, LLC.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 07/07/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. -
in Pasco County - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment time
From 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

6/8/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 06/08/2010 at 2:30 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Docket Number: ¢90478-WS -- Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system, in Hernando and Pasco
Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC.

1. Schedule Information

e r——

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Hearing 07/07/2010 |Pasco County 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearin .. . . .
6—1:;:—3 Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners THearing Staff
Liiicers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG{ED |SK [C1 |C2 ALL |AGJED |[SK IC1 [C2
L X 1
Prehearin — . . .
&Ec-;;——g Commissioners Commissioners
AG!ED [SK ICl | 2 |ADM AG|EDISK |Cl [C2 |ADM
X
Remarks:

OEP PSC-10-0105-PCS-WS was issued 2/24/10.

Starting time changed from 9:30 to 10:00 on 7/7/10

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-003
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Diamond Williams [ Administrative [ ] Purties [} Consumer
From: Mary Macko gﬁ%@g{;ﬁfﬂ ] l(ﬂ - mr
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 3:29 PM -
To: Diamond Williams
Subject: New Advice Form 090478-WS-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00002-001.pdf

Docket Number 090478-WS - Form Number 090478-W5-00002-001

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system, in
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland
Utilities, LLC.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 06/04/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
10:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

6/1/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 05/28/2010 at 3:27 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Docket Number: 090478-WS -- Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system, in Hernando and Pasco
Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Informal Meeting 06/04/2010 | Tallahassee / G-154 9:30 a. - 10:30 a.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG [ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG |ED {SK KL |ST
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AGIED ISK [KL | ST IADM AGIED |SK KL |ST |ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00002-001




Page 1 of 2

Dorothy Menasco OQDK\ 19

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Friday, May 14, 2010 11:27 AM

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative___Parties___Consumer
To: Caroline Klancke DOCUMENT NO._10(0 [ f»@
} : 1

Cc: Diamond Williams DISTRIBUTION:
Subject: RE: Docket 090478

Thank you, Caroline. Per this e-mail, we forward the response and it's attachments to you. No extra copies
were provided.

On further research, it appears that the "copy" of the notice of service of response to staff's 1st request for PODs
is a duplicate of DN 03952-10 and may have been provided for your convenience. Therefore, we will forward
this copy to you as well. If upon your review, you determine that it is not a duplicate, we will be glad to
document number it.

Thanks again for your help!

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Offtce of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject fo public disclosure.

From: Caroline Klancke

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 9:40 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 090478

Please forward both the original and any copies of these documents on to me so that I may disseminate to staff
for their review. I concur that the notice of service copy should be provided with a document number and
added to the docket file. Thank you for your help with this matter.

Carolina W, Klanche

Senior Jéa‘lomey

Eeonomic Kagulution Section
Offeco of the Genoral Counsel
Fhorida Pablec Service Commission
Phone: (850) 413.6220

Far: (850) 4136221

ok gmcée @psc.atate. ” us

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 9:19 AM
To: Caroline Klancke

Cc: Diamond Williams

Subject: Docket 090478

5/14/2010


http:Ser<4.ce

Page 2 of 2

Caroline,

CLK has received Hernando County/Kirk's response to staff's 1st request for PODs (an original), with
attachments. It is addressed to the Clerk's Office. How should we proceed with this document?

We also received a notice of service of response stamped "copy." We will document number that response and
add it to the docket file for 090478.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Comnission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Conmmission Clerk
850-413-0770

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

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 645595
ADDRESS
) IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMISSTON
DIRECTORY
Pennington Law Firm (10a) bhollimon@pennigtonlaw.com No

Printed on 4/8/2010 at 9:44:54 AM
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CLK Official Filing****4i7/2010 10:10 AM

L2 1 XX 1
Matiida Sanders PSC-10- 0222- PCo -w 3 290478 ws
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent; Wednesday, April 07, 2010 8:42 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Caroline Klancke
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 4/7/12010 8:39:00 AM o X
Docket Number: 090478-WS e m
Filename / Path: 090478.0rder Denying Hernando County's Motion.doc le) % P
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver o =
p I & 1 <
=
ORDER DENYING HERNANDO COUNTY'S MOTION :33% § k{’
TO DISQUALIFY APPLICANT'S COUNSEL = S = :Vr,‘
= - J
SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP - %r%
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

1
[TREC, CLK - CORRESPON: DENCE |
Tel: (850) 413-6630 1‘(7,(&)‘;4,133,9;3{14@{)?‘5%3 i Conguregr |
 pecument noJQlole ] _,__Qj %
a;:,mm‘*u l‘”‘ 1 EOR,
faged G
mailed o

emailed 3




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 90478

ADDRESS
IN
o s
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Brooksville {Hogan 09) Derrilli@hoganlawfirm.com No
Pasco County jrichards{@pascocountyfl.net No
Pennington Law Firm (10a) bhollimon@pennigtonlaw.com No

Printed on 4/7/2010 at 2:55:15 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 2:56 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 845595)

Attachments: 02546-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission,

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/7/2010



CLK Officlal Flling****3112/12010 10:26 AM iahdeid 1

Matilda Sanders PS5 c. =10 -O(33 A -PCO WS 90478
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 10:23 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices o ‘
Cc: Caroline Klancke '\P/SC‘ CLK- CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 2 Administrative___ Parlos Consumer
A,
Date and Time: 3/12/2010 10:21:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. e
Docket Number: 090478-WS DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 090478.Amend.Ord.cmk.doc
AMENDATORY ORDER

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630


http:Con.urr.wr

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com No
CoPoWR lerranch@earthlink.net No
‘ Northeast Pasco Concerned Citizens Group (09) rkr@yahoo.com No
{ Pasco County jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No

Printed on 3/12/2010 at 1:43:38 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 094758)
Attachments: 01698-10.pdf

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

3/12/2010




CLK Official Fillng****31112010 10:11 AM wawww

Matilda Sanders PSC-10 -012% -Fof - 1S Q04T -10S

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 10:11 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Cc: Caroline Klancke . :

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ~ZAdministrative___Partios__Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._/00b/- 09

Date and Time: 3/1/2010 10:09:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 090478-WS

Filename / Path: 090478.0RD.02.09.10.cmk.doc

ORDER ON JURISDICTION AND DENYING HERNANDO COUNTY'S MOTION TO DISMISS

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk i1

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850] 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478

ADDRESS
IN
i ot
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

Printed on 3/1/2010 at 1:39:23 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 1:40 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 026425)

Attachments: 01333-10.pdf

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

3/1/2010



Page 1 of |

Cathi Lindsley DP0Y 77 - S
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 3:02 PM FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Cathi Lindsley _VAdminlstrstive__Pariss ___Consumer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090478-WS-00001 DOCUMENT NO. /0060 /- 09
Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00001-002.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 090478-WS - Form Number 090478-WS-00001-002

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system, in
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland
Utilities, LLC.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative -
06/28/2010 - 3:30 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 07/07/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Pasco County - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 07/08/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5.00 p.m. - in Pasco County - Involving All Commissioners

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

2/26/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/26/2010 at 3:00 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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
Prehearing Conference 06/28/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 3:30 p. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 07/07/2010 |Pasco County 9:30a.- 5:00 p.
Hearing 07/08/2010 |Pasco County 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |SK KL [ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST

X
Prehearing .. .
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

AG|ED [SK KL | ST|ADM AG|ED |SK IKL |ST |ADM

X

Remarks: |GEp p§C-10-0105-PCS-WS was issued 2/24/10.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-002




Shalonda Hopkins

P5C-10-D]0S ~PLO - LS 0904 78- WS
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Caroline Klancke FpP .
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted C, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative __Parties__ Consumer
Date and Time: 2/24/2010 10:53:01 AM DOCUMENT NO M
Docket Number: 090478-WS DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 090478.0EP.cmk.doc ON:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk i1 -
Office of the General Counsel 2 =
Florida Public Service Commission -t
Tel: (850) 413-6630 2 >
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
City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill@hoganlaw firm.com No
Pasco County jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No

Printed on 2/24/2010 at 3:10:24 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 3:11 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 503599)

Attachments: 01241-10.pdf

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

2/24/2010
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Matilda Sanders  Pse - |6 - 0088 - PCO - w5 DAHTE-WS

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 9:11 AM

To: CLK - Orders | Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Cc: Caroline Klancke VvV trative Consum

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ~_Adminis —_Parties__| or
DOCUMENT NO._/Qlls /- 09

Date and Time: 2/2212010 9:08:00 AM .

Docket Number: 090478-WS DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 090478.0rder Denying Skyland's Motion.doc

ORDER DENYING SKYLAND UTILITY LLC'S MOTION FOR ATTORNEY'S FEES AND SANCTIONS. SIGNED BY
COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 2 —?c%
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

Printed on 2/22/2010 at 11:06:51 AM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 11:08 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 813070)

Attachments: 01135-10.pdf

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

2/22/2010
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CLK Official Filing****1/15/2010 11:09 AM

Matlida Sanders ¢ - |D D027~ o - WS

090478 - WS

From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 11:09 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

To:
Ce: Caroline Klancke

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted s g . W
Ko ‘& 9

Date and Time: 1/45/2010 11:06:00 AM

Docket Number: 090478-WS
Filename / Path: 080478.0rder Granting City Of Brooksville's Motion.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR LEAVE TO AMEND ITS OBJECTION WITH ATTACHMENTS SIGNED BY
COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP.

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk I1
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630 Q ‘
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DIRECTORY
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 3:52 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 628294}

Attachments: 00383-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line, as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/15/2010



COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN : ANN COLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR '

COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO (8503413-6770
NATHAN A. SKOP

Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

Qctober 19, 2009

Dean Law Firm
Michael Minton

1903 South 25" Street, Suite 200
Fort Pierce, FL 34947

Re: Docket No. 090478-WS

Dear Mr. Minton:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for original certificates for proposed water
and wastewater system, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by
Skyland Utilities, LLC, which was filed in this office on October 13, 2009, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to T
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk S

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail; contact@psc.state.fl.us




.. Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section_1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090478-WS Date Docketed: 10/16/2009 Title: Application for original certificates for proposed water and
wastewater system, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request
for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC.

LLC

Company: Skyland Utilities,

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Y Administrative__ Paries__ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. /04 &/ -&9

Official Filing Date: Expiration: D’STR,BUTlON
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(" dindicates OPR) | | [ x [ x ] | | | \
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1l(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PILANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff B [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
) 1.
2.
3.
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6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
0OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR B 38.
Staff Counsel 3 39.
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Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
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the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk. _
Docket No.090478-WS Date Docketed: 10/16/2009 Title: Application for original certificates for proposed water and
wastewater system, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request
for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC.
Company: Skyland Utilities, LLC

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*Q” indicates OPR) [ [ [ x T x ] [ [ [ [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
: FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Staff Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Brady, R Simpson [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Revised CASR Due NONE 11/30/2009
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel C Klancke 8.
9.
10.
OCRs Tl..
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/26/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
i Exam
batL | cr [ en | Aac [ sk | kL cT | b | AG | sk | KL
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: CTR \ DAY
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: T10,/26/2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 Office of Commission Clet

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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) | | | 1 x T x ] | | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Brady, R Simpson Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. * Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 11/04/2009
2. % Protest Filed SAME 11/13/2009
3 Deficiencies Corrected SAME 11/23/2009
4. Staff Recommendation SAME 01/28/2010
5. Agenda SAME 02/09/2010
6 Standard Order - Motion to Dismiss SAME 03/01/2010
7 Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/29/2010 | 03/31/2010
Staff Counsel C Klancke 8.
9.
10.
0OCRs 11
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel |33,
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/19/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Qﬁy;,\,quﬁQY\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/19/2010 © ==

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

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
(*(Q” indicates OPR) | | [ [ x T x 7 IS | ]
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
OPR Staff P Brady, R Simpson |Z| Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Testimony & Exhibits - Company SAME 04/02/2010
2. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 05/03/2010
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (if any) SAME 05/24/2010
4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 06/01/2010
5. Testimony & Exhbits - Rebuttal SAME 06/07/2010
6. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 06/08/2010
s Notice of Prehearing SAME 06/11/2010
Staff Counsel C Klancke 8. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 06/11/2010
9. Prehearing Statements SAME 06/14/2010
10. Notice of Hearing SAME 06/18/2010
OCRs (RAD) J Chase 11. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 06/18/2010
12. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 06/25/2010
13. Prehearina SAME 06/28/2010
14. Prehearing Order SAME 06/30/2010
15. Transcript of Prehearina Due (Expedited) SAME 07/01/2010
16. Hearina (07/07-08/10) - Pasco Countv SAME 07/07/2010
17. Transcripnt of Hearina Due (Expedited) SAME 07/13/2010
18. Briefs Due SAME 07/30/2010
19. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/16/2010
20. Adgenda SAME 09/28/2010
21. Standard Order SAME 10/18/2010
22. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/31/2010 11/18/2010
23.
24.
25
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assiqgnments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/26/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
' Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: o _ )
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: f\\'f::-” ‘\“--Q-\,‘\'*\“'»\\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/26/2010 °

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

Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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
Hearing 07/07/2010 |Pasco County 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 07/08/2010 (Pasco County 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL |ST ALL |AG |[ED |SK |[KL |ST

X
i . . . -

ETehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AG|ED |[SK |[KL | sST|ADM AG |ED [SK |[KL |ST |[ADM

X

Remarks:  6pp pgC.10-0105-PCS-WS was issued 2/24/10.

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

Official Filing Date: ___ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ ] ] [ X T x 7 [ x ] 1
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Brady, A Maurey Current CASR revision level Previous Current
J Williams
1. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 06/01/2010
2. Informal Meeting NONE 06/04/2010
3. Testimony & Exhbits - Rebuttal SAME 06/07/2010
4. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 06/08/2010
5. Notice of Prehearing SAME 06/11/2010
6. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 06/11/2010
7. Prehearing Statements SAME 06/14/2010
Staff Counsel C Klancke, K Cowdery 8. Notice of Hearing SAME 06/18/2010
| 9. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 06/18/2010
10.  Discoverv Actions Complete SAME 06/25/2010
0OCRs (RAD) J Chase 11. Prehearing SAME 06/28/2010
12. Prehearing Order SAME 06/30/2010
13. Tran i rin Ex i SAME 07/01/2010
14. Hearina (07/07-08/10) - Pasco County SAME 07/07/2010
15. Transcript of Hearina Due (Expedited) SAME 07/13/2010
16. Briefs Due SAME 07/30/2010
17. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/16/2010
18. _Aaenda SAME 09/28/2010 |
19. Standard Order SAME 10/18/2010
20. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/31/2010 | 11/18/2010
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28. l
29. |
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
ALL AG ED SK C1 C2 AG ED SK C1 Cc2
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: L& AR
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/26 2010' -

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 05/28/2010 at 3:27 p.m.

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

Informal Meeting 06/04/2010 | Tallahassee / G-154 9:30a.-10:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL |ST ALL [AG |ED |SK |KL |ST
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK [KL | ST |ADM AG |ED |SK |KL [ST |[ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00002-001



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 06/08/2010 at 2:30 p.m.

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

Public Information Officer (XI| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

Hearing 07/07/2010 | Pasco County 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
aring .. . .. ;
Hearin Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG [ED |SK |[C]1 |C2 ALL |AG |ED |SK (C] |C2
X
Prehearing i -
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED [sk |1 | calaDm AG|ED[sK [c1 [c2 [aDM
| x |

Remarks: |OEp PSC-10-0105-PCS-WS was issued 2/24/10.

Starting time changed from 9:30 to 10:00 on 7/7/10

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-003
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090478-WS

Date Docketed: 10/16/2009

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Title:
wastewater systems,

Page 1 of 1

Application for original certificates for proposed water and
in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and

request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities,

Company: Skyland Utilities, LLC LLC.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(*Q” dindicates OPR) [ ] [ [ X X ] [ X [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Brady, A Maurey Current CASR revision level Previous Current
J Will-iams
1. Notice of Prehearing SAME 06/11/2010
2. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 06/11/2010
3. Notice of Hearing SAME 06/18/2010
4. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 06/18/2010
5. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 06/25/2010
6. Prehearing SAME 06/28/2010
7. Prehearing Order SAME 06/30/2010
Staff Counsel C Klancke, L Bennett 8. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) SAME 07/01/2010
K Cowdery 9. Hearing (07/07-08/10) - Pasco County SAME 07/07/2010
10. Transcript of Hearina Due (Expedited) SAME 07/13/2010
11. Briefs Due SAME 07/30/2010
OCRs (RAD) J Chase 12 Staff Recommendation SAME 09/16/2010
13. Agenda SAME | 09/28/2010
_|14. Standard Order SAME 10/18/2010
15. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/31/2010 | 11/18/2010
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff ]34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/26/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
[ Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 AG ED SK C1 C2
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/26/2010 - —

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 05/28/2010 at 3:27 p.m.

Page1 of 1
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

Informal Meeting 06/04/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 9:30 a.-10:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL ST ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL |ST

X X

i . . - .

Prehéaring Commissioners Commissioners
Officer ‘

AG|ED |[SK |[KL | ST|ADM AG |ED |SK [KL [ST |ADM

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
wastewater systems, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and

i request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities,

Company: Skyland Utilities, LLC LLC.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“()” 1indicates OPR) | | | | X [ X [ [ X | |
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
OPR Staff P Brady, P Daniel [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
J Williams
1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 06,/25/2010
2. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 07/13/2010
3. Briefs Due SAME 07/30/2010
4. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/16/2010
5 Agenda SAME 09/28/2010
6. Standard Order SAME 10/18/2010
7 Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/31/2010 | 11/18/2010
Staff Counsel C Klancke, L Bennett 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RAD) J Chase 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24.
25
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |[33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34,
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
ALL AG ED SK Cl c2 AG ED SK Cl Cc2
X X X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: B (= N
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02{26{2010. ;

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS ye
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clern

Lase ASsSIgnment ana >cneauling xKecors

rage L OT 1

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
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ [ 1 I x 1T x T 1 x T T 1
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
OPR_Staff P Brady, P Daniel Current CASR revision level Previous Current
J Williams
1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 06/25/2010
| 2. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 07/29/2010
3. Briefs Due SAME 07/30/2010 |
4. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/16/2010 |
5.  Additional Hearing NONE 09/16/2010 |
6. Agenda SAME 09/28/2010
7. Standard Order SAME 10/18/2010
Staff Counsel C Klancke, L Bennett 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/31/2010 | 11/18/2010
| o,
__110.
OCRs (RAD) J Chase |11. ]
12 !
| 13. ]
__]14.
115
|16
_117.
__18
| 19. |
20. ]
21. _
22.
123, i
24. i
25. ]
26. ]
27. |
28. |
29. ]
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. ]
and/or deciding this case: 3.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |33.
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
ALL AG ED SK C1 Cc2 AG ED SK C1 Cc2
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . Approved: FS\G:r\_\\w\\Y\“\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/26/2010
assigned the full Commission decides the case. . Q“‘i>Q~ﬁF\

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

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
New Commissioner | Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X!| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090478-WS - Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems, in Hernando and Pasco
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
ALL |AG |[ED |SK |C1 [C2 ALL |[AG |ED |SK |CI [C2
XXX
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED [SK |C1 | ¢2|ADM AG |ED |SK [C1 |C2 |ADM
X
Remarks:

Panel changed from Full Commission to - AG ED SK

Additional hearing date.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-010




—

Case dcheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 07/08/2010 at 2:30 p.m.

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

Public Information Officer XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Hearing 08/04/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
_O_ffm Exam. Exam.
ALL [AG |ED |SK |C1 |C2 ALL |AG |ED |[SK |C1 |C2
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK [Cl |2 |ADM AG |ED |SK |[C1 |C2 |ADM
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

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff r Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG EDWSK Cl1 |C2 ALL |[AG|ED |SK |C1 [C2

X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AG|ED |SK |C]l | C2 |ADM AG |ED |SK |[C]l |C2 |ADM

X

Remarks: |qgp pSC-10-0105-PCS-WS was issued 2/24/10.

Additional hearing date.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-005




—

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler.

Lase AsSsignment ana >cneaulling kecora

e

rage 1 Or 1

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
Off-icial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(" Q" indicates OPR) | | | X X ] X ] [ ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES (CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Brady, P Daniel Current CASR revision level Previous Current
J Williams
1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 06/25/2010
2. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 07/29/2010
3. Briefs Due SAME 07/30/2010
4. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/16/2010
5. Additional Hearing 09/16/2010 | 09/20/2010
6. Agenda SAME 09/28/2010
7. Standard Order SAME 10/18/2010
Staff Counsel C Klancke, L Bennett 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/31/2010 | 11/18/2010
9.
10.
OCRs (RAD) J Chase 11.
12.
13
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel X |33.
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
ALL AC ED SK (@] C2 AG ED SK C1 2
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senijor Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: \5\(;‘\ N

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

02/26/2010 \

el




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 07/16/2010 at 11:26 a.m.

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
ALL |AG [ED |SK |C] |C2 ALL |AG |ED |SK |C1 {C2
X X1 X[ X
Dralrearing Commuissioners Commuissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |Cl | ¢2 |ADM AG |ED |SK |C] |C2 |ADM
X
Remarks:

Additional hearing date changed trom 9/16 to 9/20.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-011



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/14/2010 at 9:53 a.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
ALL [AG |ED |SK |C]1 |C2 ALL |AG [ED |SK |C1 [C2
X X1X[1X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED [SK |C]l | c2 | ADM AG|ED [SK [C]l |C2 [ADM
X
Remarks:

Panel changed from Full Commission to - AG ED SK

Additional hearing date.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-010



—.Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090478-WS Date Docketed: 10/16/2009 Title: Application for original certificates for proposed water and
wastewater systems, 1in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and
request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities,

\/.

Company: Skyland Utilities, LLC LLC.
Official Filing Date: . Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(*Q” dindicates OPR) | | [ [ x T x 1] [ x ] [
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
1. Transcript of Hearing Due 07/29/2010 | 07/26/2010
2., FAW Notice Filed (Additional Hearing) SAME 08/24/2010
3. FAW Notice Published (Additional Hearing) SAME 09/03/2010
4, Hearing - Cont. from 7/7-8 (Additional) 09/16/2010 | 09/20/2010
5. Transcript of Add'1l Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 09/24/2010
6. Briefs Due 07/30/2010 10/08/2010
7. Staff Recommendation 09/16/2010 | 11/16/2010
Staff Counsel C Klancke, L Bennett 8. Agenda 09/28/2010 | 11/30/2010
9. Standard Order 10/18/2010 | 12/20/2010
10. Close Docket or Revise CASR 11/18/2010 | 01/31/2011
OCRs (RAD) J Chase 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |[33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/16/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK C1 C2 AG ED SK Cl c2
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: AN B A VNG T Vo
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending : = .

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
New Commissioner | Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Carolinc Klancke
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
ALL |AG|ED [SK [C1 |C2 ALL |AG |ED [SK [C1 |C2
X XXX
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED [SK |C]1 [ 2 |ADM AG|ED|SK |C1 |C2 |ADM
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
(" indicates OPR) [ [ [ [ x T x ] [ x ] [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Brady, P Daniel [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
J Williams
1. FAW Notice Filed (Additional Hearing) SAME 08/24/2010
2. FAW Notice Published (Additional Hearing) SAME 09/03/2010
3. Hearing - Cont. from 7/7-8 (Additional) 09/20/2010 | 10/13/2010
4. Transcript of Add'l Hearing Due (Expedited) 09/24/2010 | 10/20/2010
5% Briefs Due 10/08/2010 | 11/01/2010
6. Staff Recommendation 11/16/2010 | 12/02/2010
7. Agenda 11/30/2010 | 12/14/2010
Staff Counsel C Klancke, L Bennett 8. Standard Order 12/20/2010 | 01/03/2011
9. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/31/2011 | 02/14/2011
10.
OCRs (RAD) J Chase 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X [33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/13/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK GH BI AG ED SK GH BI
X X X X X
wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: F\ gﬂ_“(,; WA
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: P d" = .
assigned the full Commission decides the case. e renaing .‘_2 ‘;”k—\

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
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke
Commissioner Brisé Commission Clerk
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

Hearing 09/20/2010 |10/13/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI
X XIXIX X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG |ED |SK |GH | BT |ADM AG |ED |[SK |GH |BI |ADM
X
Remarks:

Panel change only from AG ED SK to ED SK GH Bl

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-016



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/18/2010 at 9:52 a.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED [SK |GH |BI
X XIX[X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |GH | BI | ADM AG |ED [SK |GH |BI |ADM
X
Remarks:

Panel change only from AG ED SK to ED SK GH BI.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-016



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/12/2010 at 1:49 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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
ALL |AG [ED [SK |GH |BI ) ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI
X X1 X1 X
i #; . - .
Erchearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |GH | B] | ADM AG |ED |SK |GH |BI |[ADM
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

To: Diamond Williams :

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090478-WS-00001 N/ 2 v
Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00001-013. pdf /N e 1O - OA

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

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 09/20/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano, Edgar, Skop

Change in appointment date
From 09/20/2010 to 10/13/2010

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the.referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

8/12/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/12/2010 at 1:49 p.m.

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
ALL |AG |ED [SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI
X X1 X1 X
Erchearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |GH | B] |ADM AG |ED |SK |GH |BI |[ADM
X
Remarks:

Additional hearing date changed from 9/16 to 9/20.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-013



. Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

_—

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerh

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
Official Filing Date: ______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ___
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(*Q"” indicates OPR) [ | ] [ x T x 7 I |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
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
3. Hearing - Cont. from 7/7-8 (Additional) 10/13/2010 | 09/23/2010
4. Transcript of Add'l Hearing Due (Expedited) 10/20/2010 | 09/30/2010
5. Briefs Due 11/01/2010 10/15/2010
6. Staff Recommendation 11/16/2010 | 12/02/2010
7. Agenda 11/30/2010 | 12/14/2010
Staff Counsel C Klancke, L Bennett 8. Standard Order 12/20/2010 | 01/03/2011
9. Close Docket or Revise CASR 02/03/2010 | 02/03/2011
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
Date filed with CLK: 08/24/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK GH BI AG ED SK GH BI
X X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman: _
the identical Qangl decides thg case. ) Approved: fn;ji,:'xi i\
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is -
i A, ] Date? 08/24/2010 i
assigned the full Commission decides the case. o Q &

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/23/2010 at 4:33 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel X! Court Reporter
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

( Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Hearing 10/13/2010 |09/23/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [AG |ED |SK |GH |BI ALL [AG |ED |SK |GH |BI
X X 1X
. S|
Prehearing [ Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG |ED |SK |GH | B] |ADM AGED [SK |GH |BI |ADM
X
Remarks:

Reschedule hearing from 10/13/10 to 9/23/10.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-017




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

Hearing 10/13/2010 |09/23/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |[ED |SK |GH |BI ALL [AG |ED |SK |GH |BI
X X I XXX
i . . . .
Prehearing F Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |GH | B |ADM AG [ED [SK |GH |BI |ADM
X
Remarks:

Reschedule hearing from 10/13/10 to 9/23/10.
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